From: @party.niassembly.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 June 2018 11:11

To: | @ ccystrabane.com>

Cc: I <) derrystrabane.com>; [N
< G derrystrabane.com>; M @derrystrabane.com>

Subject: Derry City & Strabane District PCSP - Ulster Unionist Party

7*.':“» Unionist

Ulster Unionist Party

Doing what's right for Northern Ireland

Mr John Kelpie

Derry City & Strabane District Council
98 Strand Road

Londonderry

BT48 7NN

By email: john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com

28 June 2018

Dear Mr Kelpie,

The Ulster Unionist Party wishes to replace Alderman Derek Hussey with Alderman Mary
Hamilton as a member of the Derry City & Strabane District PCSP and automatically
nominate her to the position of Chair.

Alderman Hussey has indicated that given his increased workload of combining his role as
Deputy Mayor, membership of other committees and working groups and his commitments
as a councillor to his own DEA, he has decided to step down from his position on Derry City
& Strabane District PCSP, of which he has been a member since its inception in 2015.

Yours sincerely

Robin Swann MLA
Leader, Ulster unionist Party

cc: I @ derrystrabane.com
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